Paul Robinson

[Remainder of email chain not relevant to request]

From: I (- B

Sent: 02 August 2016 16:14
To: Nick Bowes; Rebecca Lawrence; Jessica Roscoe; ||| | | | | JJJEEI; Sarah Brown
Subject: Operation Hercules

Dear all,
Ahead of our call at 5pm, please find attached a briefing on Operation Hercules.

The purpose of the call is to brief on the details of the operation (AC Gallan and DAC Terry will lead on this), but also
to touch on the arrangements for Thursday.

Just a reminder of the call details:
Participant passcode ||| then #

All best wishes,
Hannah

<< File: MPS briefing on 19th July London incidents.pdf >>

[General background briefing document not relevant to request of discussion of intended / hope-for outcomes]

Hannah Morgan (née Armstrong)
Chief of Staff
Metropolitan Police Service



Paul Robinson

[Remainder of email chain not relevant to request]

From: Samantha Hart

Sent: 02 August 2016 20:00

To: Nick Bowes; Jonathan Edwards; Jessica Roscoe
Cc: Leah Kreitzman; Ali Picton; Rebecca Lawrence
Subject: Re: Sam/Jess - Met op

It appears tomorrow - Met press office have been asked to sort out a filming facility for media tomorrow
with armed officers to go alongside the pooled SK/BHH interview.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the 02 network.



Paul Robinson

From: Chris McQuiggin

Sent: 02 August 2016 20:59

To: Jessica Roscoe; Nick Bowes; Samantha Hart; Ali Picton; Leah Kreitzman
Cc: Jonathan Edwards; Rebecca Lawrence; Sarah Brown

Subject: Re: Sam/Jess - Met op

Definite no from the Mayor on the jenkel. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the 02 network.

From: Jessica Roscoe

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2016 20:55

To: Nick Bowes; Samantha Hart; Ali Picton; Leah Kreitzman

Cc: Jonathan Edwards; Rebecca Lawrence; Chris McQuiggin; Sarah Brown
Subject: Re: Sam/Jess - Met op

Thanks Nick - | will reiterate to met but they seemed in agreement on it

Jessica Roscoe
Senior Press Officer - Mayor of London's Press Office

From: Nick Bowes

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2016 20:54

To: Samantha Hart; Jessica Roscoe; Ali Picton; Leah Kreitzman

Cc: Jonathan Edwards; Rebecca Lawrence; Chris McQuiggin; Sarah Brown
Subject: RE: Sam/Jess - Met op

Clip is done.
SK says he said no to the jenkel. Therefore, we need to ensure that isn’t in the clips

From: Nick Bowes

Sent: 02 August 2016 20:50

To: Samantha Hart; Jessica Roscoe; Ali Picton; Leah Kreitzman

Cc: Jonathan Edwards; Rebecca Lawrence; Chris McQuiggin; Sarah Brown
Subject: RE: Sam/Jess - Met op

Can | also just say thank you to everyone who, at very short notice, with scant and patchy info, helped put this
together tonight? It is much appreciated
One for the memoirs....

From: Samantha Hart

Sent: 02 August 2016 20:49

To: Nick Bowes; Jessica Roscoe; Ali Picton; Leah Kreitzman

Cc: Jonathan Edwards; Rebecca Lawrence; Chris McQuiggin; Sarah Brown
Subject: Re: Sam/Jess - Met op

Yes, Met press office said Jenkel and rapid response motorbike.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the 02 network.

From: Nick Bowes

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2016 20:47

To: Samantha Hart; Jessica Roscoe; Ali Picton; Leah Kreitzman

Cc: Jonathan Edwards; Rebecca Lawrence; Chris McQuiggin; Sarah Brown
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Ta. I don’t think we have much choice!

| have been invited to the 1030 filming at hyde park but not sure | need to go

We just need to get from Sadig/Jess what was agreed to between him and BHH on what hardware they plan to
include in the filming. It’s essentially about the Jenkel, but SK was fairly bullish about including it. Will know more
when clip done

From: Samantha Hart

Sent: 02 August 2016 20:46

To: Nick Bowes; Jessica Roscoe; Ali Picton; Leah Kreitzman

Cc: Jonathan Edwards; Rebecca Lawrence; Chris McQuiggin; Sarah Brown
Subject: Re: Sam/Jess - Met op

The Met's plan for tomorrow -

They will draft a release tonight and share with us to add a Mayor quote.

Aim will be for this to go out at 7am and the BBC to play out the Mayor/BHH interview at the same time to other
media.

They will then organise two facilities later in the morning to give broadcasters pics: 1) at Hyde Park police station
showing an armoured vehicle and rapid response motorbike they use for counter terror 2) armed officers at a
vehicle checkpoint in Knightsbridge approach.

Is everyone happy with this approach?
Thanks
Sam

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the 02 network.

[Remainder of email chain not relevant to request]





